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Vistt ABroaD or Dirucron.,

The Director left New Zealand on 7th March, 1958, on the invitation of the Carncgic Corporation
of New York. IHe visited the following countries, btudymu museum work in the !)llll(lpd' centres:
Hawali, United States of Anerica, Canada, ingland, Scotland, Wales, Norway, .Swulvn Denmark,
(Jommny, Iolland, Belgium, anu*, and Bgypt.  In addition, museums were vistted ab the following
ports on the outs{mn‘f and incoming journeys: Suva, Colombo, Singapore, Batavia, and R‘Ll).ml.
In most museums contacts were mdd(, with the Director and stafl, and several arrangements for
exchanges were made.  The Director returned to New Zealand on the 14th Novewber, 1938,

Koucarionar, Work.

The cdueational work of the museum has been actively carried out under the guidance of the
Education Officer, who was made available to the Musewm through the gencrosity of the Carncgie
Corporation of New York, to whom the Management Committee f(*o the community is greatly
indebted.  In 1938 the education work was commenced with the aid of students from the Wellington
Teachers” Training College, who at present are at the Muscum in groups of six to eight for a period
ol six weeks at a time, T‘}n,y take the children in groups of from ten to fifteen each Tor practical work
and lectures on Museum exhibits.  These last for three-quarters of an hour, and are carried out with
the help of specimens for handling, lantern-slides, and ilms. The children then are assembled, and have
o lecture in the main hall from the Education Officer or one of the Muscum stall.  On account of the
late start owing to organization difficulties and the fact that the wcom half of the third term had to
be devoted to Hl(Lklll" up cases for country schools, only two terms’ full work was available for school
attendance.  Kven so, nincteen thousand visits were paid by children from all the schools in the
Wellington District from Standard LIl primary to Form VI in secondary schools.  One hundred and
twenty-nine lectures were given by the Kducation Officer, thivty-four by the Entomologist, and two
by the Ethuologist. The members of the stafl also helped in giving series of lectures to students in
preparation for their teaching.  During the year 148 cases of specimens and pictures were prepared lor
circulation to country schools

PusLic Lecrures,

Five public lectures were given m the Museum during the year, the average attendance being
about 110, The subjects and lecturers were ™ The Rise of Tife” by D. W. McKenzie: ~ Some
Danish Castles, including Hamlet's Klsinore,” by Mr. Johannes ¢. Andersen ; = Voleanoes of New
Zealand, Past and Present,” by De. P Maeshall ;" Secrets of the Tusect World,” by Mro 0. T Salmon
* Maori Art,” by Mr. W. J. Phillipps.

Nativi-rLANT Hxuisirion,

From 15th to 19th February an exhibition of native plants was held in the Maori Hall of the Museum
and the adjoining foyer. It was opened by the Hon. W. I Parry, Minister of Internal Alfaivs. There
was o good attendance of the public, including school-children, at this function, and for the rest of the
time for which the exhibition was open.  Altogether, about three hundred and fifty kinds of plants
were shown and classified under their proper families.  In addition, there was a special exhibition
arranged by the New Zealand Native Plant Preservation Society.  Assistance also was given by the
Wellington Bea,utlfym(r Society, the Plant Research Bureau, the Arthur Pass National Park Board,
the Botanical Gardens in Wellington, Christchurch, and Dunedin, and many private individoals,  As
a result of this exhibition a large vumber of species of living plants has been acquired by the Musewn.
It is proposed to keep them as o basis for future exhibitions.  For this purpose it is hoped that o
propagating-house will be provided as soon as ix possible.

Fxcewanar Bxaneims.

The interchange of loan exhibits under the scheme Inaugurated by the Carncgie Corporation
Committee is being regularly carried out. The new exhibit from the Dominion Mungeum, which will
go into circulation in April, 1939, is entitled ** The Maori and the Whale,” and deals with *hu mythology
of the whale and the uses to which cetaceans were put by the Maori.  The museurs participating 111
this exchabge are those at Auckland, New Plymouth, Whanganui, Napier, Wellington, Nelson,
Christchurch, and Dunedin.  Very instructive and interesting exhibits have been in civeulation, each
being shown for two months in each museum.

Maorl CoLLkorions.

During the past year further shelving has been erected in the Maori ethuology roow, enabling
Hl:i,mlfl(‘d‘blt)ll of reference material to be contmucd. The large collections of adzes have heen .wvml»[ud
and were duly classilied under types by Mr. H. D. blumm, who spent some days on the work. In
connection with the Museum educational work, the whole of the M.:Lori reference material hos been
re-examined and certain typical Maort artifacts loaned to the Education Officer for ase in cireulating
exhibits to schools.  Numerous lecturcttes, together with practical demonstrations in Maori technique,
have been given to groups of training-college students attached to the Muscum.

The Dominion Muscum collestion of old photographs of Maori carved houses has been classified
according to districts, and records of previously unknown localities supplicd where possible.  An
endeavour is now being made to have compiled a complete census of all Maori carved houses of the
North Island ; and to this end photographys of Maori houses are being collected whenever possible.
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